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Vered Noa Lipschitz Gold
Events and Ceremonies Manager
tvents and Ceremonties Department
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ella littwitz -~
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Re: Man NN

On Sun, Feb 18, 2024 at 11:10 AM pwd*™ 77

From: ella littwitz [mailto
Sent: Sunday, "~k 1% 2024 11:06 AM

To: y'wa 1

Subject: Re: jltan pin

On Sun, Feb 18, 2024 at 8:38 AM

Vered Noa Lipschitz Gold
Events and Ceremonies Manager
Events and Ceremonies Department

Tel:s

Fax:/
Mobi
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From: X171

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 7:26 AM
To: ywoh 1<

Subject: %11 nann oonw
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From: y'wa? T
Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2024 11-:na AN
To: 1910 |Nw<
Subject: FW: onrron 7 ni'
Importance: High
NY =N

nionN™Nn7 NTIX

From: Noa Yafe

Sent: Sunday, 4 10:58 AM
To: y'war? T4

Subject: Re: 0nrron a7 nivnw
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On Fri, Feb 16, 2024 at 7:32 AM Noa Yafe wrote:
727 770 .on9p.
v
On Monday, February 12, 2024, y>w°% 7 wrote:
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On Mon, Feb 19, 2024 at 12:13 PM p>wo°% 7 - wrote:
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From: Noa Yafe [mailto:

Sent: Sunday, Februarv 18. 2024 10:58 AM
To: y'wa? T

Subject: Re: DNI'on 7 NivRw
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On Fri, Feb 16, 2024 at 7:32 AM Noa Yafe F wrote:
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On Monday, February 12, 2024, y>w*% 17 »wrote:
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From: |"x7T 'nva[mailto

Yaacov Dorchin )
14:52 2024 yn 13 'yn or
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FW:
VIDEO-2024-02-23-13-12-07.mp4

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 1:17 PM

To:
Subject:
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